
From: Sher, Nicholas 
Sent: 9/16/2011 3:33:20 PM 

To: Thorp, Michael R. (MThorp@semprautilities.com); Nina Suetake 
(nsuetake@turn.org) 
Peleo, Marion (marion.peleo@cpuc.ca.gov); Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com 

Cc: /Rohert.F.Lemoine@sce.com); Melissa Kasnitz (mkasnitz@cforat.org); 
(Redacted Smith, Bruce T Redacted 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTS 1 );| Redacted 
Mosley, Judi (Law) Redacted 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JKM8); Manzuk, Chuck 
(CManzuk@semprautilities.com); j.eric.isken@sce.com (j.eric.isken@sce.com); 
Logan, Scott (scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov); Jerome@calcable.org 
(Jerome@calcable.org); Henry.Weissmann@mto.com 
(Henry.Weissmann@mto.com); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
rwilliford@dralegal.org (rwilliford@dralegal.org); [Redacted 
j Redacted I Schavrien, Lee 
(LSchavrien@semprautilities.com); van der Leeden, Ronald 
(RvanderLeeden@semprautilities.com) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: A.09-08-020 WEBA: Evidentiary hearing schedule 

No, not at this point (re schedule). 

Original Message 
From: Nina Suetake fmailto:nsuetake@tum.org1 
Sent: Fri 9/16/2011 11:35 AM 
To: Thorp, Michael R. 
Cc: 'Melissa Kasnitz'; Peleo, Marion; Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com; Sher, Nicholas 
ierome@calcable.org; henrv.weissmann@mto.com; i.eric.isken@sce.com; Manzuk, Chuck; btsl@pge.com; 

Redacted 

Redacted = Logan, Scott; Mosley, Judi (Law); Cherry, Brian Kj Redacted 1 Schavrien, Lee; 
van der Leeden, Ronald; 'rwilliford@dralegal.org' 
Subject: Re: A.09-08-020 WEBA: Evidentiary hearing schedule 

That works for me. Thanks, Mike. 

Has anyone heard from ALJ Bushey about the hearing schedule? 

-Nina 

Nina Suetake 
Staff Attorney 
The Utility Refonn Network 
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
Email: nsuetake@tum.org 
(415) 929-8876 (TURN Office) 
(408) 916-3691 (Direct line) 
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(415) 929-1132 (fax) 

On Sep 16,2011, at 11:28 AM, Thorp, Michael R. wrote: 

> Sure, 
> 
> My (updated) proposed status report today: 
> 
> Dear ALJ Bushey, 
> 
> On behalf of PG&E, SDG&E, SCE, SoCalGas, DRA, CPSD, TURN, Disability Rights Advocates, AT&T, and 
CCTA, I am submitting another report on the status of settlement discussions in this proceeding. There have been 
no settlement discussions since our last report on August 19. DRA, CPSD, TURN, and Disability Rights 
Advocates indicated that they wished to submit testimony before engaging in further discussions. Intervenors 
submitted testimony on September 12, and the joint utilities are evaluating that testimony. Center for Accessible 
Technology (CforAT) has filed a motion for party status asking to serve as the successor to Disability Rights 
Advocates, and that testimony regarding the interests of the disability community was submitted by CforAT. 
Additionally, if settlement discussions resume, CforAT expects to participate. Thank you for your continuing 
attention to this matter. 
> 
> 
> Please let me know if this report is ok with folks. 
> 
> Best, Mike 
> 
> 
> From: Melissa Kasnitz [mailto:mkasnitz@cforat.orgl 
> Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 11:22 AM 
> To: Thorp. Michael R.; 'Peleo, Marion'; Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com; Sher, Nicholas; nsuetake@turn.org; 

[Redacted ^ ljerome@calcable.org: henry.weissmann@mto.com; j.eric.isken@sce.com; Manzuk, 
Chuck; btsl@.pge.com]Redacted lLogan, Scott; Mosley, Judi (Law); Cherry, Brian K; 

I Redacted t Schavrien, Lee; van der Leeden, Ronald; 'rwilliford@dralegal.org' 
> Subject: Re: A.09-08-020 WEBA: Evidentiary hearing schedule 
> 
> Hi Mike: 
> 
> Can you please note that since the prior report, Center for Accessible Technology (CforAT) has filed a motion 
for party status asking to serve as the successor to Disability Rights Advocates, and that testimony regarding the 
interests of the disability community was submitted by CforAT. Additionally, if settlement discussions resume, 
CforAT expects to participate. 
> 
> Thank you. 
> 
> Melissa 
> 
> 
> Melissa W. Kasnitz 
> Center for Accessible Technology 
>510/841-3224x2019 
> www.cforat.org 
> 
> 
> 
> From: "Thorp, Michael R." <MThorp@semprautilities.com> 
> Date: Fri, 16 Sep 2011 11:15:13 -0700 
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> To: "'Peleo, Marion'" <marion.peleo@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com" 
<Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com>, "Sher, Nicholas" <nicholas.sher@.cpuc.ca.gov>, "nsuetake@tnrn.org" 
<nsuetake@.turn.org>| Redacted "jerome@calcable.org" 
<jerome@calcable.org>, "henry.weissmann@mto.com" <henry .weissmann@rnto.com>, "j.eric.isken@sce.com" 
<j.eric.isken@.sce.com>, "Manzuk, Chuck" <CManzuk@semprautilities.com>, "bts 1 @pge.com" 
<btsl@pge.com>,[Redacted |"Logan, Scott" 
<scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Mosley, Judi (Law)" <JKM8@pge.com>, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>, 
Redacted 'Schavrien, Lee" <LSchavrien@semprautilities.com>, "van der Leeden, 

Ronald" <RvanderLeeden@semprautilities.com>, Melissa Kasnitz <mkasnitz@cforat.org>, 
'"rwilliford@dralegal.org"' <rwilliford@dralegal.org> 
> Subject: RE: A.09-08-020 WEBA: Evidentiary hearing schedule 
> 
> Hi all, 
> 
> We told ALJ Bushey that we would once again report by today re the status of settlement discussions. 
> 
> My proposed report: 
> 
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
submitted testimony on September 12, and the joint utilities are evaluating that testimony. Thank you for your 
continuing attention to this matter. 
> 
> 
> For reference, here is the last report we submitted: 
> 
> On behalf of PG&E, SDG&E, SCE, SoCalGas, DRA, CPSD, TURN, Disability Rights Advocates, AT&T, and 
CCTA, I am submitting another report on the status of settlement discussions in this proceeding. Settlement 
discussions have been ongoing since our last report on August 5. However, DRA, CPSD, TURN, and Disability 
Rights Advocates have now indicated that they wish to submit testimony before engaging in further discussions. 
Accordingly, we will submit another report to you on or before September 16. Thank you for your continuing 
attention to this matter. 
> 
> Please let me know if my proposed report for today looks ok. 
> 
> Best, Mike 
> 
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